

Harold T. Barrett-Home of the Bulldogs

SAC Minutes

Wednesday, October 27, 2021
6:00pm (via zoom)

In Attendance: Ivan Skeete, Donna Olsen, Micah MacIsaac, April Morrison, Lori Purcell, Melissa Hunt, Jacqueline Weston.

Regrets

- Paula Reid, Lisa Blackburn

Membership inventory

- We need another parent (ideally Kinsac or Woodbine)
 - Ivan forgot to reach out to the community, he will do so this week

Sports/Clubs

- Volleyball and Flag Football are up and running
- Spectator Policy - most Jr. High Schools are not allowing spectators. Mr. Skeete said he will allow spectators on days that he can check vaccine statuses at the door

SAC Funding Requests

- Chromebooks - bought 10 from SAC funds and 5 from school funds
 - There is a class set in every homeroom now :)
- There's about \$1,000 left

Parking

- Signage, lines and gravel
 - The HRCE said that it would provide signage for motorists, traffic lines, and fill in the area around the basketball court with gravel. It is hopeful that with this done we will be able to create a loop for parents to use as they drop off their children.
 -

Next meeting date

- Nov 17th 6:00pm